

My English grammar is great. My English grammar is great. My English grammar is great. My English grammar is great. My English grammar is great. My English grammar is great. My English grammar is great. My English grammar is great. My English grammar is great. My English grammar is great. My English grammar is great. My English grammar is great. My English grammar is great. My English grammar is great. My English grammar is great. My English grammar is great in Table 1.

Table 1: Your table description. Sentence Case.

<i>Xxx</i>	<i>Xxx</i>	<i>Xxx</i>	<i>Xxx</i>
xxx	xxx	xxx	xxx
xxx	xxx	xxx	xxx
xxx	xxx	xxx	xxx
xxx	xxx	xxx	xxx

Commented [HH8]: Table heading: *Italic*. Font 11pt. 11pt space above, 9pt space below

Commented [HH9]: Table heading: **Bold**

Table content: Font 10pt

My English grammar is great. My English grammar is great.

Conclusion

My English grammar is great. My English grammar is great.

Endnotes

¹ Please use manual endnotes, not the automated endnotes in Microsoft word.

Commented [HH10]: Endnotes level heading: 11pt. bold, Align Center, 18pt space above, 9 pt. space below.

Commented [HH11]: Reference level heading: 11pt. bold, Align Center, 18pt space above, 9 pt. space below.

References

Bowers, F. (1984). *Japanese Theatre: Origin, Noh Drama, Puppets, Kabuki Spectacle*, 3 *Kabuki Plays in Translation. Actor and Playwrights, Present Day Trends*. Tokyo : Charles E. Tuttle Company.

Commented [HH12]: References: APA 7th Edition Format

Font size: 10pt
Paragraph: Hanging

Acknowledgement

My English grammar is great. My English grammar is great.

Commented [HH13]: Acknowledgement level heading: 11pt. bold, Align Center, 18pt space above, 9 pt. space below.

Delete if not used.

Commented [HH14]: Delete all formatting guides before submission.

- Guide:
1. In your word document, go to Review Tab
 2. Click small arrow below Delete Ribbon
 3. Select Delete all comments in document.

- or:
1. Go to any comment
 2. Right click on top of the comment
 3. Select Delete Comment